RESOLUTION #

RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBER TO THE CHEYENNE-LARAMIE COUNTY
LIBRARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Cheyenne-Laramie

County Library Board to perform the duties of said Board according to law for a three-year term
which will expire on June 30%, 2026.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of ,2023.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Reviewed and approved as to form:
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Laramie County Attorney’s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Cheyenne-Laramie County
Library Board.

LARAMIE COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD MEMBER

Signature Date

Witness Date



Jessica Bennetts
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From: Buck Holmes

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Jessica Bennetts; Troy Thompson(EXT); Gunnar Malm; Brian Lovett; Linda Heath

Subject: Re: Upcoming Board expiring Terms

Stacia and Michael are both doing fine and would like to be reappointed. Both are eligible for another term.
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From: Jessica Bennetts <Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 1:43:35 PM

To: Troy Thompson(EXT) <tthompsondvm@aol.com>; Gunnar Malm <gunnar.malm@Ilaramiecountywy.gov>; Brian
Lovett <brian.lovett@laramiecountywy.gov>; Linda Heath <linda.heath@laramiecountywy.gov>; Buck Holmes
<buck.holmes@laramiecountywy.gov>

Subject: Upcoming Board expiring Terms

Good Afternoon Commissioners!

We have some expiring terms on a handful of Boards coming up. Heather suggested sending you all an email with which
ones are expiring so you can talk to them at the next meeting for that Board. The website has been updated with all this
information as well.

Cheyenne/Laramie County Economic Development Joint Powers Board- 1 expiring -
Sharon Fain (no term limit)

Cheyenne Regional Medical Center Board Of Trustees- 1 expiring- Mark Parsons (no term
limit)

Laramie County Library Board- 2 expiring- Stacia Berry and Michael Pearlman (both on 15t
term) Limit is 2 consecutive terms.

Laramie County Planning Commission- 2 expiring- Jody Clark and John Watkins (no term
limit)

Visit Cheyenne Board- 1 expiring- Wendy Volk (her 15 term) Limit is 2 consecutive terms.

Thank You

Jessica Bennetts

Human Resources Assistant

310 W. 19" Street Suite 140

Cheyenne, WY 82001

(307) 633-4465 (Phone)

(307) 633-4354 (Fax)
Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov




